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Ms Joanne Quinn, 
Phoenix Natural Gas Ltd., 
197 Airport Road West, 
Belfast,                                                                                             Ref: CNO/G/TH/244 

8T3 9ED. 
 

28 th September 2017 

 

Dear Joanne 

 

Re:  Forecasting Party Agreement 

 

Thank you for the final version of the Forecasting Party Agreement which you have 

submitted for approval, in compliance with your gas conveyance licence Condition 2.12A. 

Having due regard to our statutory duties and the content of the proposed agreement, we 

have determined that the Forecasting Party Agreement as submitted should be approved. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

 

_____________ 

Tanya Hedley 

Director of Compliance and Network Operations 

For and on behalf of NIAUR 

 
 


